

CHAIRMAN: JAMES SCHAUER

SUPERVISORS: KEITH MIKUS BOB MEIER TODD TOWNSHIP 804 Crocus Hill Street E. Park Rapids, Minnesota 56470 CLERK PATRICIA CADREAU

TREASURER: SUE ZINNIEL

Lower Level of Law Enforcement Building Regular Town Board Meeting – June 13, 2022– 7:00 PM Supervisor Chair James Schauer called the meeting to order with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Present: Supervisors Schauer, Bob Meier, Keith Mikus, Treasurer Sue Zinniel and Clerk Pat Cadreau.

Others Present: Ben Cumber and Planner Ben Oleson

Motion by Mikus that agenda be approved as presented, motion was seconded by Meier, and motion passed unanimously.

I) CLERK AND TREASURER REPORT:

- A. Motion by Meier to approve minutes from May 9, 2022 Todd Township Board meeting, motion was seconded by Mikus and motion passed unanimously. Motion by Meier to approve minutes from special meeting May 16/23, 2022, motion was seconded by Mikus and passed unanimously. Motion by Meier that road inspection minutes from May 23, 2022 be approved, motion was seconded by Mikus and passed unanimously.
- B. Motion by Meier to approve May 2022 treasurer's report, motion seconded by Mikus and passed unanimously. Motion by Schauer the Certificates of Deposit #'s 17465, 17466, 17467 and 17468 be renewed for 6 more months, motion seconded by Mikus and passed unanimously. Money Market account will be checked out by Treasurer Zinniel and revisited in December.

2) <u>PUBLIC INPUT</u>

A. None



TODD TOWNSHIP 804 Crocus Hill Street E. Park Rapids, Minnesota 56470

III. REPORTS

A. ROADS

- 1. Straight River is reviewing our shared road agreement with them.
- **2**. Motion by Mikus that Cumber Construction gravel 109th Ave. north of 34 to County 48 and repair ditch, motion was seconded by Schauer and passed unanimously.
- 3. Land Agreement Mikus has appt.
- 4. Logging and shouldering since storm
- **5.** Motion by Schauer if price is the same full cut this spring and top cut in the fall, motion was seconded Meier and passed unanimously.
- **6.** Dean Cumber and Mikus will drive roads that Enbridge crossed. Attorney will send Enbridge the roads that are damaged.

B. PLANNING AND ZONING

- Motion by Schauer to adopt Resolution 2022-13. June. 0001 Adopting an Interim Ordinance Enacting a Moratorium on the Establishment of any New Cemeteries in Todd Township, motion was seconded by Meier and passed unanimously.
- 2. Kolesar plant trees where he had extra driveway
- 3. Penny Lea Folkema 13563 Egret Rd needs permit
- **4**. Motion by Mikus to accept ROW Permit application from Arvig, motion was seconded by Meier and passed unanimously.
- 5. Supervisors when driving roads check for tarp sheds and write down addresses need permits
- **6**. Planner needs to send letters to Crystal Krautkremer, Kimberly Dale Nesvig, Brian and Sandra Ophus and Teri Haggar

IV. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

A. None

V. NEW BUSINESS:

A. None



TODD TOWNSHIP 804 Crocus Hill Street E. Park Rapids, Minnesota 56470

VI. OTHER BUSINESS:

- **A.** Correspondence reviewed and filed
- B. Motion by Mikus to pay all approved claims as presented by clerk, motion was seconded by Meier and motion passed. Checks 6581 thru 6601 for a total of \$28,623.13.
- C. Planning Commission meeting June 28, 2022
- D. Next Board meeting July 11, 2022

E. Hubbard County Township Association meetings

July 18-Henrietta September 19-Straight River November 21-White Oak January 23- Virtual Zoom Meeting

Motion by Meier that meeting be adjourned at 8:58 p.m., motion was seconded by Mikus and passed unanimously.

Unapproved Minutes

Patricia A Cadreau

Approved___7/11/2022___ Chair James Schauer____ Clerk_Patricia A Cadreau___